Dear Qyana, 
I would like to submit my payment $3500 before March 31(before manuscript in April 10). I would like to use the grant budget that is active until March 31, 2011. Please provide details where to submit our fee if this is possible.
 
Thank you
Sincerely,
Stella Nowicki
 


From: beth.hovey@jove.com [mailto:beth.hovey@jove.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 11:20 AM
To: Nowicki, Stella
Subject: JoVE Publication Information
 

Dear Dr. Nowicki,
Thank you for your interest in publishing with JoVE. We look forward to your submission.  In February, our publisher increased the open access fee from $3500 to $4200 in order to deal with the rising costs of production. If you were interested in publishing in standard (closed) access, this change does not affect your submission; the price remains unchanged at $2400.
We would like to extend to you the old open access fee of $3500.  However, to qualify for this reduced open access fee, you will need to submit your completed manuscript, figures, cover letter and 5 reviewers by April 10, 2011. Unfortunately, if you cannot meet this deadline, the price for open access will be $4200.
Again, we look forward to reading your manuscript.  If you have any questions, please contact your editor. 
Sincerely,
Beth
Beth M. Hovey, Ph.D.
Deputy Editorial Director
Journal of Visualized Experiments
email: beth.hovey@jove.com
phone: +1 617-996-9077
website: www.jove.com
